CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
CITY COUNCIL

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: All Councilors

FROM: Ken Sanchez, City Councilor, District 1

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Dan Serrano to the Environmental Planning
Commission

DATE: January 4, 2019

CC: Mayor Tim Keller, Planning Director David Campbell, Boards &

Commissions Liaison Helen Maestas

In accordance with Section 14-13-3-1 ROA 1994, | am submitting for the advice and
consent of the Council Mr. Dan Serrano for reappointment to the Environmental
Planning Commission. §14-13-3-1(B)(2) ROA 1994 provides: " ... if a member is eligible
for reappointment to the EPC and the Councilor in whose District that member resides
desires to reappoint the member, the Councilor shall so notify the Council and the
member shall be reappointed subject to the advice and consent of the Council."”

Mr. Serrano is the owner of Serrano & Son's Constructors LLC and Great Western
Hotels LLC. He has more than 30 years of diverse management experience in
business, general construction, hotel administration and hotel construction and
consulting. He is a Certified Hotel Administrator. Mr. Serrano resides in Council District
1. His term will expire January 1, 2021. The remaining members are:

Representing Name Term

Council District 1 Mr. Dan Serrano 01/01/2018
Council District 2 Mr. Richard Meadows 01/01/2021
Council District 3 Mr. Joseph M. Cruz 01/01/2021
Council District 4 Mr. Robert G. Stetson 01/01/2021
Council District 5 Mr. Derek R. Bohannan 01/01/2020
Council District 6 Mrs. Maia J. Mullen 01/01/2019
Council District 7 Mr. David K.Shaffer 01/01/2020
Council District 8 Mrs. Karen L. Hudson 01/01/2020

Council District 9 Mr. Bill W.McCoy, lII 01/01/2019



